
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 7:50 PM
To: Carr, Jim - Riding 1
Cc: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
Subject: RE: Winnipeg Company Ready to Produce and Supply Products to Aid in Mitigating

COVID-19

Hi Katherine,

It looks like their concerns are with licensing at Health Canada, so I am adding Kylie, the West and North Desk at
Minister Hajdu’s office.

Kylie- they need a DIN registration, and approvals from HC to move forward. Is this something you can help out with?

Thanks all!

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada

Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada

Office: 819-953-1081

Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Carr, Jim - Riding 1 [mailto:Jim.Carr.C1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March 30, 2020 16:51
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: Winnipeg Company Ready to Produce and Supply Products to Aid in Mitigating COVID-19

Hello Madison, below is an email from a Winnipeg company, Osorno Enterprises Inc., that is ready to produce and
supply products to aid in mitigating COVID-19. To proceed, the company needs answers to some questions. They have
interacted with the Buy and Sell https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 . The
website is not adequately structured to address their particular questions. Kindly would you arrange for an appropriate
Departmental person to reach out to them to address their particular issues.

Many thanks,

6

Katherine Johnson
Executive Assistant | Adjoint exécutif
Hon. Jim Carr, MP/Député
Winnipeg South Centre | Winnipeg-Centre-Sud
Tel: (204) 983-1355
Mob: (204) 204-509-8462
Jim.Carr.c1@parl.gc.ca 
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 Forwarded Message 
Subject: COVID-19 - Disinfection Products

Date: Sat, 28 Mar 2020 15:34:17 -0500
From: Irena Motnenko <i.motnenko@osorno.ca> 

Reply-To: i.motnenko@osorno.ca 
Organization: Osorno

To: Jim.Carr@parl.gc.ca, kevin.lamoureux@parl.gc.ca, jsingh@sharedhealthmb.ca,
gmclennan@sharedhealthmb.ca 

Honourable Jim Carr, Member of Parliament for Winnipeg South
Honourable Kevin Lamoureux, Member of Parliament for Winnipeg North
Mr. Jay Singh, Logistics Chief, Incident Command at Shared Health Services, Inc.
Mr. Glenn McLennan, Chief Financial Officer at Shared Health Services, Inc.

I am a President of Osorno Enterprises Inc. have made several attempts to reach proper divisions within the
Health Canada Branch for the DIN registration of surface disinfection products that were formulated in Osorno
R&D division, in support during COVID-19 outbreak. As of today, I have not received any responses, this is
why I see a necessity to approach you directly.

Osorno Enterprises Inc. (Manitoba Corporation, incorporated in year 2000, and headquartered in Winnipeg) is a
water and wastewater treatment technologies company, that produces (blends) disinfectants for drinking water
applications. Our drinking water disinfection products are ANSI 60 certified. In addition, we developed several
disinfectants for hard surfaces. These surface disinfectants consist of ingredients that are used in disinfection of
drinking water and are ANSI 60 certified.

All ingredients in the formulations of our developed surface disinfectants are listed in the Natural Health
Products Ingredients Database of Health Canada.

We are equipped and have capabilities to produce not only surface disinfection products, but also hand
sanitizers according to the formulation posted on the website of WHO.

In order to deliver the products to the public and for commercial use to help with COVID-19 situation
we need to obtain a DIN registrations.

As early as March 5th I have been trying to obtain direct contact for REGISTERING these PRODUCTS!

The following offices have been contacted:

- Natural and Non-prescription Health Products Directorate, Health Products and Food Branch, Health Canada

- National Microbiology Laboratory, Public Health Agency of Canada

- Shared Health Corporate Offices, Manitoba

We are working on completing all necessary documentation and forms related to obtaining the
REGISTRATION but unfortunately we have not received ANY RESPONSES from Health Canada.
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This is unacceptable when we and other companies are reaching out to assist in any way possible to provide
sustainable products to the public and health care providers during this pandemic, but not receiving appropriate
response.

Recently, Canada OSME site posted a request for support of Canada's response to COVID-19. Our company
products is our response to the pandemic and we hope to bring this products to the public as soon as possible.

We believe that surface disinfection products developed in our R&D lab are good support to the COVID-19
situation, and we can provide references of peer-reviewed scientific publications stating efficacy of ingredients
in our formulations.

I am seeking your advice on how and who may assist us in getting this process completed in order to bring
solutions to many Canadians.

I am awaiting for your response and hope that with your assistance we will achieve results soon.

We are ready to provide description (including formulations) of all disinfection products manufactured by
Osorno Enterprises Inc. that can be used in the fight with COVID-19.

I am awaiting to hear from you soon.

Sincerely,

Irena Motnenko, PhD, President and CTO
Osorno Enterprises Inc.
976 Elgin Ave.
Winnipeg MB R3E 1B4
Phone: (204) 488-1538
Cell phone: (204) 294-1539
Website: http://www.osorno.ca 
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